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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRLET NW.
WASHING TON,D.C. 20463

Mr. John Arena
708 Lee Street
Rome, New York 13440

.

Re: MUR 326 (76)

Dear Mr. Arena:

On January 18, 1977, the Commission voted to
terminate its inquiry into your alleged violation
of 2 U.S.C. §434(e). The Commission determined
that there has been substantial voluntary compliance
with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the Cormission intends to
close its file on this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and
the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your
inforination. I also have enclosed a copy of the
Commission's notice on independent expenditures
reporting and additional disclosure forms in order
to facilitate your future compliance with the
provisions of 2 U.S.C. §434(e). If you have any
questions, please contact David Anderson (telephone
No. 202-382-3153), the attorney assigned to this
matter,

Sincere yo rs,

L.

William C. 1d k
General Counsel

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Thomas R. DeYulia

321 Wynthrop Road
Syracuse, New York 13209

Re: MUR 326 (76)

Dear Mr., DeYulia:

On January 18, 1977, the Commission voted to
terminate its inquiry into the alleged violation of
2 U.S.C. §434(e) by John Arena. The Commission
determined that there has been substantial voluntary
compliance by Mr. Arena with the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the Commission intends to close its file in this
matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination
and the General Counsel's report is enclosed
for your information. If you have any questions,
please contact David L. Anderson (telephone No.
202-382-3153), the attorney assigned to this

matter.
Sincerely\x§urs,

William C. Olﬁakef/
General Counsel

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 326 (76)
John Arena )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 18,

o

- 1977, the Commission determined by a vote of 4 - 0, that
— there was no reason to believe that a violation of the

e Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, had

c been committed in the above-captioned matter. Voting

- that there was no reason to believe were Commissioners

:? Aikens, Staebler, Thomson, Tiernan. Commissioners Harris
;; and Springer were absent.

N Accordingly, the file in this matter has now been

closed.

arjorie W. Emmons
cretary to the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL FELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of ) MUR 326 (76)

)
John Arena )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. 2llegations

This matter arises out of a complaint filed with
the Federal Election Commission on November 1, 1976,
by Thomas R. De Yulia, the manager of the Syracuse,
New York office of Congressman James M. Hanley. The
complaint alleged that while John Arena purchased an
advertisement which expressly advocated the election
of George C. Wortley and the defeat of Congressman
Hanley, that Mr. Arena failed to report this as an
independent expenditure. 2 U.S.C. §434(e).
II. Evidence

On October 13, 1976 an advertisement appeared

in the Syracuse Catholic Sun ("SCS") which was addressed

to "Pro-Life Catholics" and was devoted to criticizing

Daniel Moynihan and Congressman Hanley as "Anti-Life"
candidates and praising Senator James Buckley and

George Wortley as true "Pro-Life" candidates. The
advertisement went on to state that "[ylou are strongly

and prayerfully urged, regardless of your Party

affiliation, to vote for James Buckley for United

States Senator and for George Wortley for Uni e ;§&$;§§m"ﬂcmq]
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Congressman."” The advertisement stated that it was
"[n]Jot authorized by Friends of Jim Buckley or
Wortley for Congress Committee. Paid for by John
Arena." A telephone conversation between Commission
staff and an advertising representative of the 8CS
revealed that the cost of such an advertisement would
probably amount to approximately $272.75. A review
of the Commission's records showed that Mr. Arena did
not file an independent expenditure report concerning
the purchase of the advertisement.

Subsequently, Monsignor Charles J. Farley wrote a
letter to the editor which appeared in the October 20,
1976 issue of the SCS. This letter consisted of a
criticism of Mr. Arena's earlier advertisement and a
defense of Congressman Hanley. Mr. Arena responded

by placing an advertisement in the Syracuse Herald

Journal which apparently was intended to refute the
Monsignor's letter. This advertisement concluded by
stating that "Pro-Life Readers, regardless of party

or religous affiliation are strongly urged to support
only Pro-Life candidates . . . ." There followed a
list of candidates who were designated by Mr. Arena as
"Pro-Life." This advertisement stated that it was

"[plaid for by John Arena, 708 Lee Street, Rome, N.Y."
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A review of the Commission's records revealed that Mr. Arena
did not file an independent expenditure report concerning
the purchase of the advertisement.

The Commission found reason to believe that Mr. Arena
made independent expenditures for the purchase of the
newspaper advertisement, yet failed to report these
expenditures as provided in 2 U.S.C. §434(e). Accord-
ingly, on December 6, 1976 a letter was sent to Mr. Arena
informing him of his obligations under the Act and
including a copy of the notice of independent expenditure
reporting and appropriate forms. He received this
information from the Commission on December 8, 1976.

In his letter (see Attachment #1), Mr. Arena admitted
that he purchased the advertisements and that in doing
so he did not "cooperate, consult, coordinate or receive
the blessings or disapproval, of any candidates I
supported. The same is true of candidate's agents."

Mr. Arena also stated that "I certify further that

until the day I received a letter from the Federal
Election Commission (dated December 6, 1976) I had no
idea I was required to file a report." Mr. Arena
included the completed independent expenditue report

with his letter. {See Attachment #2.)
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I1II. Analysis and Recommendation

There appears to have been substantial voluntary
compliance in this matter since Mr. Arena admits that
his failure to file the requisite independent expenditure
report was inadvertent, is now aware of the require-
ments of 2 U.S.C. §434(e), and has filed an appropriately
completed form as requested. Accordingly, we are of the

view that this file should be closed.

IV. Conclusion
We recommend that this matter be closed and the

attached letters be sent.

L yiat?

WILLIAM C. OLDAKER
GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: { A /7/ 77
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Federal #lection Commission /”W//MEW oV 4
1325 X Street N.W. 6 DEC 2n [ i0 9

Washingzton, DC 20463

Re: MUR 326 (76) ‘ )
761258

To whom It ¥ay Concern:

This is to certify that on Octobver 13, 1976 I had a pald ad printed in the
Catholic Sun, a2 weekly newspaper in Syracuse, N.Y., Cne of the reasons for the
ad wWas to urge readers to vote for the re-election of Senator Jjames Buckley and
to vote Into office Ceorge Wortley who was running against anti-14ife incuamtent
Conzressman Janes Hanley from the 32nd Congressional Cistrict,

Cn October 31, 1976 1 had an COpen Letter printed in the Syracuse Herald
Journal. The sane ad was printed in the Syracuse Post Standard and the Syracuse
) Herald Journal on Novamber 1, 1976,

~ The primary reason for that letter was to refute what Msgr, Charles Fahy, a
pro-abortion Catholic priest, ard an avid supporter of anti-life legislators, had

- s2id about me and ny ad in a letter to the editor of the Catholic Sun,

- The secondary reason for the latter ad was to support pro-life candidates

- at the natlonal, state and local levels,

~ . At no time did I cooperate, consult, coordinate or receive the blessings,

or disepproval, of any of the candidates I supported, The same 1s true of the
coriidates' agents,

~ I certify further that until the day I received a leiter from the Federal
— E ection Comnission (Qated December 6, 1976) I had no idea I was required to file
report,
~
In the letter of complaint sent to the Federal Election Comalssion by Mz,

Thozas R, Daiulla, he states ny advertlisement was misleading and absolutely
darogatory to the character, votirng record and public positions taken by Congress-
Jan Jaaes ¥, MHanley.

I categorically deny, ard bitterly resent, these false observations and accu-
satlons by ¥Yr, De¥ulla, who is an enployee of Congressman Fanley. He obviously
has a warped sense of loyalty and 1s only interested in putting up a smoke screen
to protect trhe false irmage of his anti-life bess,.

Cn Noveabver 2, 1975 Congrassian Hanley was suppo-ted, and possibly voted
into office, by tkousa_ds of people, nostly Catholics, who nistakenly believe
ke is Pro-Life ard would support a Human Life Amendnent,

¥r, Thonas R, DeYulia, in ny opinion, is a misinformed, misguided and
unaitizated "ass,"” For an employe2 of Congressman Hanley, he has a lot to learn
about his btoss,

Congressnan James !, Hanley has taken a definite position on the only issus

I am concerned with and speaking abou:, "Abortion and a Fuman Lifz Amendment” =
which vwould ban ihis tarbaric practice, b : ¥

it
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During the 93rd Congress, a human life amendment was being consider%d in an
ameadnants sub-conmittee, Congressman Don Edwards from California, the Chalrman,
and an outspoken proponent of abortion, would not let it oul of comnittee so it
could be voted on by the {full house,

Congrassnan Hogan from Maryland (no longer in Congress) submitted the Hogan
Discharge Petition. If a sufficient nunbter of congressmen voiled for the discharge
petition, it could have come up for i vote, Does !Mr. DeYulia know that his hero,
Congressman Hanley, refused to sign the discharge petition. Remember, this was
not a vote for, or against, abortion but only a vehicle to Yring it up for a vote.
Was Congressman Hanley afraid to have 1t come up for a vote brcause it would then
be obvious to hls constituents that he was really in favor of legalized abortion?

Congressnan Hanley repeatedly states that he 1s personally opposed to abor-
tion (a nost nauseating expression and a flagrant cop-out). e, however, has
gone on record countless times by saying he would no* suprort a human 1ife anend-
ment, If Mr, D2Yulla and Msgr, Fahey think Congressman Harley is truly Pro-Life,
I defy hin (Congressman Hanley) to make a public statement or irepare a written
docunent that he would support a human life amendment 1f and when it came up for
a vote in the House of Representatives,

In the neantime Thomas DeYulia should get off his soapbox and call "a spade
a spade" and realistically call his boss, Congressman Hanley, what he really is,
a pro-avortion legislator.

I would appreciate having scme questions answerad. Am I subjact to a fin v////
for inadvertently falling to file a report? If so, what would it be? VWhat ar
the zppeal procedures, etc,?

o o

Any other infornmation available regarding indepandent expentitures in support b,//
of candidates will be apcraciated. Iy ads this past October and lovenber 1975
were rny first attempts to oppose anti-life leglslators but I do not expzct thenm
to be my last.

Sincerely,

Q§\V ;52 (:;l,TLJl
(g Bl
_JCIN ARZNA

705 Lee Street

Roae, VY 13440

cc: Theonas R, DeYulia

Corsressaan Hanley

Zdltor, Syracuse Herald Anexrican

" Syracuse Harald Jourmal

Syracuse Post Standard
lew York Tines
Newsweek
The VWashington Post
The Wanderer
Wational Right to Life News
" .Y, State Rizht to Life lewsletter .
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ce: Chairman, National Right to Life Connittee

"

"

N.Y. State Right to Life Committee
Syracuse Right to Life Committee
Onondaga County Right to Life Committee
Madison County Right to Life Commnittee
Cortland Right to Life Conmlttee

ENncl: FEC Feam &

STATE OF NEY yo.vc-c;

SS¢

CGUNTY OF ONZIDA

Sworn to before ne on this 27K day of Deceaber 1975,
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ederal Electicn Cohmission

325 K Sthreet, N.W.

ashington, D.C. 20363

ORT OF INDEPEN

DENT

EXPENDITURES OR CONTRIBUTIONS

(A}
¢ .

477/)0/%75#7 2

Instructions cn reverse side) BY PERSONS .
Note: Eve rson (other than a political committee or candidate) who mkes_contx"it?utions or cxpenditures for
comz\icagcpn: whid(x expressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate for federal office,
other than by contribution to a political committee or candidate, in an aggregate amount in cxcess of $100 within a
calendar year must file this Report. (See reverse side). POLITICAL CCMMITTEES do NOT file Reports of Receipts and
Expenditures on FEC Forn 5. Political ccmmittees file Reports on FEC Form 3.
1(a) Naoe of Person (in Full) 2 This is a Report of
JOHN AREZNA {1 Independent Expenditures
(0) Adiress (\arcer § Street) 0 Indeperdent Contributicns
708 Lee Street OZoth
(c) Cicy, State & Z1p Cece
RPoza, VY 12LLO
> 1ype 33T report {CnoCK APPTIITIAG NI,
Oapril 10 (QOczober 10 QA-end=ent to Feport
OJuly 10 QJamzary 51
B Tenth day report preceding eleczion on in the state of
(prizary, ;2reral or ccnventicn) cate
- OThirtieth day report follcwing ~enexral electicn ecn 2 Yov 7o in the state of lied Torik
(pri=marv, general or ccnventicn) (uaze)
A Itemize experditges and contributicns which exceed, in the agzgreqate, $1C0 within a calemdar vear.
. . . Xame cf federal
«m Full Name, Mailing Address § lip Code Purpose of Exgerdituxe/ te lacant Candidaze advecated
: of Each Payee creimeeex (conth, day, by the Zxpenditure/
- year) Corttrdien
“gexpen:'.i::re to Qconermibution to To brinz to the 13 Cet 75 530 {3.'3&5.,31__1C:":):f“:\' " L.)
‘Catnolic Sun (weekly newspaper)|attention of the S0 Ve oelatc
Syracnuse, Y reader the realitlesp Ceorze Wortley
A SYIRT o oot (for 32ni C. D.)
of the avortion isste 0T o=l o Yo
- & to support Pro-
L.if2 lezislators,
c [ - . Yo~ 2 tiyeTe ) ean
ECITEnCinIT to Qcentriduticn to Open letter to Mszr o yaz2s Juckiey
Hormld Anerican, 3yracuss, NY Charlos Tahey & to 31 Oct 76 S35 (.3. Senate
Terald [ournal, 3Syracuse, NY : o 1 Yov 75 Rodert Mcluen
= S lG — T endorse Pro-Life . _
Tost Liandaxd, Syracuse, NY lesislatcrs 1 Yov 76 (30th C. D.)
Y e 2D ke Co b
- ) 39y, Fptehell
"Dexpendtnure 0 Ccentribution to —eorze wortley
32nd €., D,
We M. walsh
33rd C. D,
Martin Auer
— — LGth Senatn THat
CexpendinTe 19 SOcantmibutian to 7. M. Sears
115 Assenbly Dist
lick Caloger
115th_Ass=mbly Digt
177tn”E288 b1y Dift
TI2Zn3 Rosonoly Dibt
(t) Scbroral of ltemized Expenditures and/or Contributicns.....oveveveesnvernnn. ....5 1285,00
{c) Subtotal of Unitenmized Exgenditures znd/or Contributions. ....eeveve.. S |
(d) Total Zenditires 2nd/or ContTabUtIONS .t e eeieeeeenneieeenneennnnessnnrennoneannnns. cereeneseead S 1,235.00
ég;”’? that I ha»:: exanned this Statement and to the best of ry kncwledze and balief it js true, correct an
orolete. \ : I ‘ ;
o ¥ Q i Gl |
AN OIS g“L,(’/uC\ 15 Dac 1975 i . e
mems b Sigrnature) N Tat e o, o
JCITI _‘\\. 707 Lees Gtrest, “ohs, LY 13440 (rate) T,.if:‘:* e Wt d
t 14317 21 TIMI ST MRS,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Thomas R. DeYulia
321 Wynthrop Road
Syracuse, New York 13209

Re: MUR 326 (76)

Dear Mr. DeYulia:

On January , 1977, the Commission voted to
terminate its inquiry into the alleged violation of
2 U.S.C. §434(e) by John Arena., The Commission
determined that there has been substantial voluntary
compliance by Mr. Arena with the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the Commission intends to close its file in this
matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination
and the General Counsel's report is enclosed
for your information. If you have any questions,
please contact David L. Anderson (telephone No.
202-382-3153), the attorney assigned to this

matter.
Sincerely yours,
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Enclosures
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LAl Tesbaiu BUERG e,
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C.. 20463

Mr. John Arena
708 Lee Street
Rome, New York 13440

Re: MUR 326 (76)

Dear Mr. Arena:

On January , 1977, the Commission voted to
terminate its ingquiry into your alleged violation
of 2 U.S.C. §434(e). The Commission determined
that there has been substantial voluntary compliance
with the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the Commission intends to
close its file on this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and
the General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your
information. I also have enclosed a copy of the
Commission's notice on independent expenditures
reporting and additional disclosure forms in order
to facilitate your future compliance with the
provisions of 2 U.S.C. §434(e). If you have any
questions, please contact David Anderson (telephone
No. 202-382-3153), the attorney assigned to this

matter.
Sincerely yours,
William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Enclosures
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Mr. Vernon W. ‘thomson
Chairman, Federal Election Committec
I'ederal Election Commission
1525 K Strcet, NW
Washington, D.C. 20403
s 2 ) 1)
Dear Mr. Thomson: PRSIeRS Lo
I would like to file a formal complaint
agalust Mr. John Arcna, 798 Lee Street, Rome, New York,
15440, for his failure to file the necessary report
showing ecxpenditures for the purchase of an advertisement
which appeared on Page 6 of the October 13, 1976, edition 5
. of the Syracuse Catholic Sun, 204 East Jefferson Street, N
Syracuse, New York 13202. This advertiscment expressly :
~ advocates the election of George C. Wortley, III, to the 3
United States House of Reprcscntatives from the 32nd .
- Congressional District, New York.
- Additionally, this advertisement was mislcading ;
- and absolutely doronat01\ to the character, voting record ;
and public positions taken by Congressman James M. llanley, §
~ 52nd Congressional District, New York. ; 2
.
- I have been intorned that Mr. Arcena did not "I
-— filce the necessary notification statenents which the i .
b Federal Election law regquires. Mr. Arcna ran this Y
. advertisement allegedly on his own authority. )
1 ~ 1 - 1" =Y 3 ~ 3 i {&
N Any consideration you can give me 1n pursuing (-
this matter to the fullest extent, would be greatly ity
™ appreciated. X
| %
Sincerely, & J
*
I
Jloan 77 (L pudi W
3
THOMAS R. DeYULTA %
321 Wynthrop Roudu %
Syracuse, New York 13209 by
T A e s 14
State Of New York ) e i
; ML e e %
) S5.: Falgadnsg ol g0 UY' &
Crty of Onondai ) SIREIT e i ol bh.g 4
drriCE OF GENLRAL SOUNSEL i
Gorn to before me on this 29th day of Cctober, 1976. £
¢

’

. ' Notary Public
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Wednesday. Dec. 29, 1976 City Desk: Telephone 473-7820 Page 17

Atitacked Hanley, pnest e

R RN

Colitical ads pmbe

]
'

~— The Fedei s Election Commission is in-
vestigating the circumstances surround-
— ing a Rome man's political advertise-
meats which opposed Rep. James M.
—~ Hanley and criticized Msgr. Charles Arena said he ran the ads at his own
Fahey's support of the congressman. expense without the knowledge, coopera-
- Specifically, the FEC investigation is tion or concurrence of the candidates. and
centering on John Arena's alleged failure ke didn’t krow the Federal Election Cam-
—~ to file proper expenditure reports for ex- paign Act reuired anvone spending more
penses exceeding $100. than $100 curing a calendar year to file
- The advertisements, one titled an with the FEC,
“Open Letter to Monsignor Charles J. In a iotter to the FEC, Arena said he
Fahey,” and the cther titled “*Atiertion: paxd for he first ad to urge the re-elec-
A Al. Pro-Life Cathiiics,” represented a ton of 5en James Buckley and for 'he
combined expenditure of 81,285. They election of Wortley.
~— appeared Oct. 31 :1.d Nov. 1 ia local publi- Another ad he said, was .o ‘“refute
cations. vrhat Msgr Charles Fakey, a pro-abortion
~ Anti-life Charges ( atholic priest, and aa avid supporter of
In his ads, Arena accused Hanley of anti-life legmators had said about me
~. being anti-life in regards to his stard on and my 2d in a letier to the editor of the
abortrou, and he aceuced Msgr. Faney of Cathalic 3:n.”
dofending “anti-ife Congressrran James Reseatful
Eanley. " Arena said be bitteriy resents w:at he

. termed the false observations and accusa-

filed : . - A

e TR AR S s e b Defila i i e

oy cnarrp? to the FEC. “'Ee obvicusly has a
i vvarped sense of loyalty and is oaly izter-
DeYulia said me advemsemw' ex- AR ) /

pressly advocated the eiect:c. of f:-;iedxqﬁu_trun_gupasmqke- e

H.ley's opponent, George C. Wortley, in :‘:;t:n:h; «d - image of his antl-life brs:

the Novemuer election. S : —
‘‘Additionaily, this advertisement was - Msgr if apet;a :::3 ;Arerj bas a tern.;l,y‘

misleading and absolutely derogatory:to consuming inie n the nghg to life,

=nd apparently became upset with the re-

the character, voting record and public ‘ .tonshup between the Catholic Diocese

pusitions taken by Congressman Jares o "
M. Heniey, 32nd Congressional District, a:d the SUPPORT zroup, an agency of

Mew Work,” DeYulia said. .2 diocese wrnich makes arrangements
Didn't File Statemeats C ‘.1 unwed moiaers o allow them to give
Ti.e congressional aide toid the FEC ke oirth. The group, however, has been
liarned Arena didn't file the necessary accused hy the pro-life group of counsel-
notification siatements, and he ran the . irg women on the availability of abor-
advertisement ‘‘allegedly on bis own tions, -
Luthorsiy
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Federal Election Commission ) . 3 ’
1325 K Street NOW. "B D{_[: 2” _'A“I iD: ‘)g
Washington, DC 20463

Res MUR 326 (76) - ~
761258

To Whom It May Concern:s

This is to certify that on October 13, 1976 I had a paid ad printed in the
Catholic 3un, a weekly newspaper in Syracuse, N.Y, One of the reasons for the
ad was to urge readers to vote for the re-election of Senator James Buckley and
to vote into office Teorge Wortley who was running against anti-l1ife incumdent
Congressman James Hanley from the 32nd Congressional District,

On October 31, 1976 I had an Open Letter printed in the Syracuse Herald
Journal. The same ad was printed in the Syracuse Post Standard and the Syracuse
Yerald Journal or November 1, 19376,

The primary reason for that letter was to refute what Msgr., Charles Fahy, a
pro-abortion Catholiec priest, and an avid supporter of anti-life legislators, had
said about me and my ad in a letter to the editor of the Catholic Sun,

The secondary reason for the latter ad was to support pro-life candidates
at the nationzl, state and local levels,

At no *ime did I cooperate, consult, coordinate or receive the blessings,
or disupproval, of any of the candidates I supported, The same is true of the
candidates' agents,

I certify further that until the day I recelved a letier from the Federal
Electior Commission (dated December €, 1976) I had no idea I was required to file

a report,

In the letter of complaint sent to the Federal Election Commission by Mr,.
Thomas R, DeYulia, he states ny advertisement was misleading and absolutely
derogatory to the character, voting record and public positions taken by Congress-
nan James M, Hanley.

I categorically deny, and bitterly resent, these false observations and accu-
sations by ¥r, DeYulia, who is an employee of Congressman Fanley. He obviously
has a warred sense of loyalty and 1s only interested in putting up a smoke screen
to protect the false image of his anti-life boss,

On lovember 2, 1976 Congressman Hanley was supported, and possibly voted
into office, by thousands of people, mostly Catholics, who mistakenly believe
he is Pro-Life and would support a Human Life Amendment,

Mr, Thomas R, DeYulia, in my opinion, is a misinformed, misguided and
unmiticated "ass.”" For an employee of Congressman Hanley, he has a lot to learn
about his boss,

Congressman James !, Hanley has taken a definite position on the only issue
I am concerned with and speaking about, "Abortion and a Human Life Amendment"
which would ban this barbaric practice, o renesial

Cridilfd ey COPY
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During the 93rd Congress, a human life amendment was being considered in an
amendments sub-committee. Congressman Don Edwards from California, the Chairman,
and an outspoken proponent of abortion, would not let it out of committee so it
could be voted on by the full house,

Congressman Hogan from Maryland (no longer in Congress) submitted the Hogan
Discharge Petition, If a sufficient number of congressmen voted for the discharge
petition, it could have come up for a vote, Does Mr. DeYulia know that his hero,
Congressman Hanley, refused to sign the discharge petition., Remember, this was
not a vote for, or against, abortion but only a vehicle to bring it up for a vote.
Was Congressman Hanley afraid to have 1t come up for a vote because it would then
be obvious to his constituents that he was really in favor of legalized abortion?

Congressman Hanley repeatedly states that he is personally opposed to abor-
tion (a most nauseating expression and a flagrant c0p-out). He, however, has
gone on record countless times by saying he would not support a human life amend-
ment, If Mr, DeYulia ard Msgr. Fahey think Congressman Hanley is truly Pro-Life,
I defy him (Congressman Hanley) to make a public statement or prepare a written
document that he would support a human life amendment if and when it came up for
a vote in the House of Representative:.,

In the meantime Thomas DeYulia should get off his soapbox and call "a spade
a spade" and realistically call his boss, Congressman Hanley, what he really 1s,
a pro-abortion legislator.

I would appreciate having some questions answered, Am I subject to a fine
for inadvertently falling to file a report? If so, what would it be? What are
the appeal procedures, ete,”?

Any other information availadble regardine independent expentitures in support
of candidates will be aprreciated, My ads this past October and lovember 1976
were my first attempts to oppose anti-life lezislators but T do not expect them
to be my last,

Sincerely,
\\ﬁkxafC&JLitwo\

JON ARINA
705 Lee Street
Rome, NY 13440

JA/av

cct Thomas R. DeYulia

Congressman Hanley

Editor, Syracuse Herald Arerican

" Syracuse Herald Journal

Syracuse Post Standard
ew York Times
Newsweek
" The Washington Post
The Wanilerer
vztional Right to Life lews e
Y Ye¥, State Right to Life lNewsletiar

"

"

-2 P .u.l.‘:ii.




cct Chairman. National Right to Life Committee

N.Y., State Right to Life Committee
Syracuse Right to Life Committee
Onondaga County Right to Life Committee
Madison County Right to Life Committee
Cortland Right to Life Committee

Encl: FEC Foam &

STATE OF NEW Yoaxg

SSs

COUNTY OF ONEIDA
Sworn to before me on this /7 7% day of December 1976,

}///f » ”\:%-/'ru/-v—
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F=C Form PORT OF INDEPENDENT
Mk N rection Cotmission L
T sereet EXPENDITURES OR CONTRIBUTIONS

Washington, D.C. 20463
By PERsONS

(Instructions on reverse side)

: a political committee or candidate) who makes contributions or cxpenditures for
mggaz%"cﬁ%ﬂ;:e:m adsguto the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate for federal office,
other than by contribution to a political committee or candidate, in an aggregate mmount in excess of $100 within a
calendar year must file this Report. (See reverse side). POLITICAL COMMITTEES do NOT file Reports of Receipts and

tures on FEC Form §. Political committees file on FEC 3.

1(a) Name of Person (in Full) 2 This is a Report of
JOHN ARENA 0 Independent Expenditures
(D) Address (Number § Street) 0 Independent Contributions
708 Lee Street [OBoth
() City, State § Zip Code
Rome, NY 13440

3 Type of Report (check appropriate box,

Oapril 10  Ooctober 10 O Anendment to Report
OJulv 10 @ January 31 .
OTenth day report preceding election on in the state of
Tprimary, general or convention) te
BThirtieth day report following reneral election aon2_Nov 76 in the state of New York
(primary, general or convention) ate - -

A3 Itemize expenditures and contributions whi
s Name of Federal
. Full Name, hhi}iingchAddxep ss § Zip Code wCandimgnte advocated
= of Ea ayee iture/
Cctbaion
gexpend.itm to Qcontribution to To bring to the 13 Oct 76 $3u’0 es. ckle
L Catholic Sun (weekly newspaper)|attention of the {?gr d??' 3e¥at )
Syracuse, Y reader the realitie George Wortley )
T of the abortion issge (for 32nd C. D,
% to support Pro-
y Life lezislators,
Bexpenditure to Qcontribution to e w James Buckley
o . en letter to Ysgr R -
Yerald American, Syracuse, MY gfla.zl‘les ?ahe; 2 t; 31 Oct 76 3945 (U,3, Senate)
4 Herald Journal, Syracuse, Y endorse Pro-life 1 Nov 76 Robert McEwen
Post 3tandard, 3yracuse, XY erislators 1 Nov 76 (30th Co D)
N ﬁg%la.ﬂbfchell
N DOexpenditure to Qcentribution to George Wortley |
. 32nd Coe De
We Mo walsh
33rd C, D,
Martin Auer
L
Qexpenditure to fjcontribution to We M, Sears
115 Assembly Dist
Nick Calogero
§lgtthssemblx Dipt
h embly Digt
‘nﬁman_q
1722nd Assembly Digt
(b) Subtotal of Itemized Expenditures and/or Contributions............. Cereeereeaees s 1285,00
(c) Subtotal of Unitemized Expenditures and/or ContributionS.......ceeeceee. ceraen ..$
(d) Total Expenditures and/or Contributions................. e eeeteasareserenrcnttonntnansanne cereed $ 1,285,000

I certify that I have examined this Statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and

lete. |
camplete AVQ@M CQ)LC’/MC\ 15 Dec 1976 ...

(Signature) ~ (Date) UE S  ' - . 3
— :

JOH ARENA) 708 lee itrect, Rome, MY 13450

0 B AT T
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Jedleral Illection Commiszion
1225 ¥ Street NoWe
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770400.55‘)'4"03'

Dear Mr. DeYulia: - TR g PR

, This letter acknovhdqol t.o.ipt of your eo-puint
$434 (e) of the Pederal Election Campaign Act of. tl‘li.
as amended ("the Aot") by Mr. John Arena. We have
aumbered your eo-phint as MOR 226 (76). Please refer

. to this number in all férure oormpondnco

A copy of your complaint has besn forwarded %o

the respondent. If you have any further evideage you
wish to make available to the Commissibm, pleise submit
it within five days of the receipt of this letter. Por
your information, we have enclosed a brief description
of the Commission's preliminary procedurss for the
handling of oomplaints.

Please note that 2 U.8.C. 8437q(l) (3) enjoins any
peswven from making public the fact of "any notification
or imvestigation” by the Commission unless the respondent

‘agress in writing to make the investigation publie.
The unauthorised disclosure of this matter is _cubjoct

to the fine pmldod in 2 U.8.C. $837g(e).

The attoraey assigned to this case is David L.
Anderson (teleghone No. 202-382-3153). Please contact

‘him &f you have any quastions.

Sincerely yom?a 0

V374

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures
DAnderson:cfb:11/19/76 Froin
cc: Compliance Section TN
DA o §raitt ';' £ "’? sil ’:JU”SH




nonn. New tork 13440
‘Re:
‘Dear Mr. Arena:

Thia 1;.tornot1£zdyau ‘that tho !ha.ral':lgztloa
Copmission has rstei l laint, which ve
numbered MUR 326 (76), in x 1t is alleged that Mmc :
independent gxpendieur'l for the purchase 0f newapaper
advettisemants, yet failed to report 38 -as pnavldod

in 2 U.8.C. $434(e). Coples of the odmplaint apd

3}

advnrtisan.nts are enclosed. A i

To facilisate your reporting of these 1nd¢g¢nd¢nt
expenditures, I enclose a copy of the notice of
independent expenditures reporting and the appropriate
forms. Since the Commission is under a duty to
investigate this matter expeditiously, you are roqun-t.d
to complete and return the enclosed totnm -within eun
days of the receipt of this letter. :

- Ifyou have any questions, please coneact David L.
Andorcon‘(tolophon. No. 202-382-3153), the nttornny !
asnignod to this matter. 21

77 04010 3$0 40 7

Py s, % 8 mumly : Youl'..,c

John G. Murphy, Jr,
General Counsel

Enclésures

DAnderson:cfb:11/18/76
CC: Compliance Section
DA
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Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢
[0 RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered............. 65¢

[0J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

Q&L‘u%’

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:

REGISTERED NO I ;E}ﬂﬂm NO. INSURED NO.
S5

_____(Ahways obiain signature of addresppe or sgert)

I have received the article described above.

SIGNATURE 0 Addressce [J Authorized agent
\ Py ~ \ T

N B GOSN Wil VR G

DATE OF DELIVERY POSTMARK
\ / 2 - 3‘ - 7 é
S. ADORESS (Complete only if requested)
6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIALS

% GOP: 1996—0-203-458
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, NO. 326 (76)
DATE AND TIHME OF TRAUGHMIUTTAL: jl-0-1.
3.0 ReCc'nh: 11/1/76 3
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSTON
Washington, D. C.

Complainani's Nemxz: Thomas R. DeYulia -
Responianc's name: John Arena L
NCE D Hg - ~ Lo 2 . N . .
Relowvs-- Stati-o: 2 U.S.C. §434(e) . . : Ry
Into-anl Basoris Chocked: Beporgisz}ndependent expenditures

Fodoral ~cencies Cheched: None

SUMMARY G LI,TNALTION

Complalnant alleges that John Arena purchased an advertlsement in the

—

Syracuse Catholic Sun which appeared on October 13, 1976. Complainant contends

that whlle the advertlsement expressly advocated the electlon of George C.
= Wortley and the defeat of Congressman James M. Hanley, that Mr. Arena failed

r\to report this independent expendlture. 2 U. S cC. §434(e3.

~.

PRELTIT“A“Y LEGAL ANALYSIS

The advertlsement was addressed to "Pro—Llfe Cathollcs" and was devoted to

cr1t1c121ng Danlel Moynlhan and Congressman James M. Hanley as "Anti-Life"

candldates and pralslng Senator James Buckley and George WOrtley as true

“Pro Llfe“ candldates. (See attachment $1. ) The advert;sement stated that

it was "[n]ot authorlzed by Frlends of J1m Buckley or Wortley for Congress

Committee.w‘Pald.for by Jim Arena." A telephone conversatlon between " (cont.)

[I27s) popo ponscan

AT AR . LI B 5P
PO A DY A TN Ko m 0] P |
RECOMM DAL TON TR . P

“Einq reason to believe, send attached letters.




PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS (cont.)

Commission staff and an advertising representative of the
Syracuse Catholic Sun revealed that the cost of such

an advertisement would probably amount to approximately
$272.75.

Subsequent to the appearance of the advertisement
in the Sun, Mr. Arena apparently placed an advertisement
in the Syracuse Herald Journal which responded to
Monsignor Charles J. Fahey's defense of Congressman
Hanley and urged "Pro-Life" readers to support only
the "Pro-Life" candidates listed in the advertisement.
(See attachment #2.) This advertisement stated that it
was "[plaid for by John Arena . . . ."

A review of the Commission's records reveals that
Mr. Arena did not file an independent expenditure
report. 2 U.S.C. §434(e).
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~ ABentigg: A

. . By John Arena

" “There is nothing more tragic than the Catholic
politician who pretends to be Pro-Life when he is not. To
make matters infinitely worse, however, many have the
temerity to publicize and to seek votes from their fellow
Catholics in Diocesan newspapers under false pretenses.
Hugh Carey, when running for Governor of New York

knows how many thousands of Catholics were *“misled™
into voting for this Anti-Life Politician who consistently
voted in support of the Pro-Abortion and Anti-Life
factions. He even went so far as to veto a Parental Rights
Bill. This, of course, means that he advocates that a
minor child, even a 13-year-old, can have an abortion
without her parent’s knowledge and permission. Many
abortions can only be classed as '*major surgery,” but
this did not faze this Catholic (?) politician.

Now another Catholic (?) aspires to be a United
States Senator from New York. -Daniel Moynihan has
already publicized in. many Diocesan newspapers,
seeking the Catholic vote, primarily on the grounds that
he claims to be Pro-Life and opposed to abortion.

In a letter dated August 25, 1976, and addressed to
Mr. Robert McKeon, Political Action Chairman of the

T New York State Right ‘to Life (RTL) Committee,

- however, Mr. Moynihan unequivocally went on record
" by stating the following: ‘1 WILL NOT SEEK A

TCONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT TO
‘1 PROHIBIT ABORTIONS.” '

Do you realize what this means? Without a
Constitutional Amendment to protect the unborn, only
the following can happen: » R

1) The slaughter of unborn children, now
year, will continue
and in increasing numbers. : :

b

'__pumbering more than a million a
“unabated

. AP DIIAVY] e

- -

:

State in 1974, successfully used this tactic. Heaven only .

You are strongly and prayerfully urgeq,
of your Party affiliation, to vote for James Buckley
for United States Senator and for George Wortley '/
for United S_tatgg._congresaman_ : il

Your vote can -
make the differenga,

support Bugkley -
s N
and Woriley o

Not outhorized by’.fn'enc‘s
to Congress Co_rvmatfn.

P?@"'l}

, : . ‘
2) The experimentation on babies, taken alive from ¥
the mothers who decided to kill their own children by g
abortion, will continue at tax-payer cxpense. y
3) Abortion clinics, that can only be equated as %
“Human Slaughter Houses,™ will continue to flourish &
. and enrich their owners, They will also provide lucrative §
- sources of income for many ‘medical Doctors who were, §
originally trained and cducated to save lives and relieve
human suffering, but now specialize in killing live, @
unborn babies. o -
4)- Minor children will continue to be able to have 8
abortions without their parent's knowledge and
permission and will be subjected to death, sterility and B
disability. Should even life-threatening complications
arise, they cannot be treated unless their parents give B
permission and assume financial responsibility for &
.whatevc_r medzcal and hospital costs accrue. B
. This is the type of insanity that Daniel Moynihan B
intends to support. . S ‘ iR
Senator James Buckley, on the other hand, has been B
one of the most out-spoken and prodigious workers, in the: 73
fight to protect the unborn in the entire United States
Senate. He has been an outstanding and effective leader.
in the Pro-Life Movement, : - o
Another Catholic (?) United States Congressman’
James M. Hanley (32nd Congressional District), is one £
of those politicians who uses the nauseating term “I'm &
personally opposed to Abortion but .. .”" will do nothing %
to work toward a Human Life Amendment to end the &
slaughter of unborn chi'dren. : s
\G.eorgc Wortf;y. who is a true Pro-Life Candidulé;'.
opposing Hanley, is an outspoken and sincere defender of,
the unborn and intends to work vigorously for a Human’
Life Amendment. - o o

A
N R e .

i

‘regardless

= )

Y
J

7. Life “HT

of Jim 3uckla

Po;d for by J y or ‘..Vorf’ey

°M Arena.
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- Fahey's unrealistic, inoccurate and patently falie defense of on anti-life Congressmon:

e

I VIICRINTY e
Op-l'\; ..JL.J [HREPRLS ::U
NN U ATIAG 4. BANMEY
E‘Jﬂ u JUM\DJ‘\.’\\ ﬂ Voo we! ..u‘s‘._:.a .) /\-.o bus
By John Areaa

BACKGROUND INFORMATION - IN the O:tobar 13, 1975 insue of the CATHOUC SUN, | hod
o poid political ad printed exposing Senatorial :o’ﬂdmc.. Daniel Moyaninoa for his trus pro-
Abortion stand. | olso exposed Congressman James Healdy (32nd Congressional District) for
his pro-Abortion stand aad for his refuscl to supaort a Constitutionol Amendment 1o end the
lsgolized slaughter of unbora babies by Abortion. In ¢ letier to the Editor, in the Oclober 20,
1976 issue of the SUN, Monsignor Charles J. Fohey criticized me for my od ond defended |I
Honley, identifying him as an ex2mplary Cotholic 0ad thoroughly Pro-Life. The Cotholic Sun
refused 19 print my rebuttcl in o latter to the Ecitor. It clso refused to print it os o paid od. A
HERALD-AMERICAN poid od, conscquently, is my only means of publically refuting Monsignor

“Deor Monsignor Fohey, .

Your defznse of anti-Life Congressman Jamas Hanley comes as no small surprise. It is, for
example, common knowledge that AlEThIA, THE CE.\T:" ON DIZATH AND DYING, occord-
ing 1o thair once-secret 42:page plan, is dedicated to logalizing Euthonosia in New York
Stote, by 1933. You have revar triad to hide the foit thot you ore one of their greatest
dcfcndcrg “SUPPORT”, the so-called Alternotives to Abcrtion Agcr:y, which feccived thou.
sands of dollars of Catholic Respect Life Funds, has for )ccrs consistently end routinely made
obortion referrals. You hove been o stounch dafendsr of “"SUPPORT”, in sp te of overwheim-
mg evidonce tha! oll the chorges made cgainst taem cre true. You have refusad Yo odmit that
is specifically why they were evicted fro*n ire Chancery ond <ot oft from Cotholic funding.
You have rcfused to admit that these octions were taken only beccuse of exposure, pressure
ond plc«eh"g of the Choncery, by the Concerned Catholics Commitice (CCC). Yeo, in your
eyes, "SUPPORT” is still a pro-life oganization ard members of CCC ond Right to Life are the
villains. You hove o well-ecrnad and weli-caserved reputation of baing o strong deicader of
onti-life organizotions onad people. You are clso obviously hotilc to thz Pro-Life Movament

But, let's get back to Congressman Hurlzy to see just how pro-life ke really is. No
politician con be considered pro-life unless bz is wiliing 1o work toward a Human life Amend.
ment which will provide lsgal protection 1o t:e delenselzss unbora child subject to the abor-,
tionist’s knif2, Congressmon Hanley has consisterily refused to work towsrd such on Amend-
ment ond has gone on record ¢ saying ke wauld rat do oaything fo overtura the Suprome
Court Decision which legalized Abortion. This infemous Coust docision has caused o massive

tood of innocent blood which has stained tre {2ngth cad brecdih of America. It olso, and

most certainly, hos crcoted o stench ia the nostils of Almishy God.

Monsignor Fa?‘ey, how can you passibly say Congressmen Honley is thoroughly pro-lite

when he refuses to take ony positive action ta end e greotest sliaughter of humon life in the

histary' of our Country?”

i 1199 e e———

R Y T R L e p——

Joha Arena
708 lee S,
Rome, NY 13440
Pro-life Readers, regordless of party or religious cifiliation, cre strongly vrged to sup-
port only Pro-life candidates, as foliaws:
FOR UNITED STATZS SSNATE: Jomes Buckley
FOR UNITED STATES CONGRESS:
Robert MAcEwen-30th Congressions! District
Donald Mitchsil-31st Congressionsl Dinteict
Georga VWortley -325d Congrassianz: Disti
Wm. Walsh - 33rd Corgressican! Distacr
FOR N.Y, STATE SENATE: |
Martin S. Auer - 49th Senate District
FOR MY, STATE ASSE2AGLY
V. Seors - 1150 Assembly Dozt
Nizk Cclogaro - 116t Asszanbly Ll
John Zogoma - 117th Assamb'y Disteicr
Clarence Reppreyea-122ad Assombly Dotris
Poid for by JoSa Arcno, 703 Lee St, Roms NUY.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. John Arena
798 Lee Street
Rome, New York 13440
Re: MUR 326 (76)
Dear Mr. Arena:

This is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission has received a complaint, which we have
numbered MUR 326 (76), in which it is alleged that you made
independent expenditures for the purchase of newspaper
advertisements, yet failed to report these as provided
in 2 U.S.C. §434(e). Copies of the complaint and
advertisements are enclosed.

To facilitate your reporting of these independent
expenditures, I enclose a copy of the notice of
independent expenditures reporting and the appropriate
forms. Since the Commission is under a duty to
investigate this matter expeditiously, you are requested
to complete and return the enclosed forms within ten
days of the receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact David L.
Anderson (telephone No. 202-382-3153), the attorney
assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures
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Mr. Vernon W. Thomson
Chairman, Federal Election Committee
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
Dear Mr. Thomson: r ‘diglt)

I would 1like to file a formal complaint
against Mr. John Arcna, 798 Lec Strcet, Rome, Ncw York,
13440, for his failurc to file the necessury report
showing expenditures for thc purchasc of an advcrtlscment
which appearcd on Page 6 of the October 13, 1976, edition
of the Syracuse Catholic Sun, 204 East Jctfcx~on Strect,
Syracuse, New York 13202. This advertisement expressly
advocates the election of George C. Wortley, III, to the
United States House of Representatives from the oan
Congressional District, New York.

Additionally, this advertisement was misleading
and absolutely derogatory to the character, voting record
and public positions taken by Congressman Jares M. Hanley,
32nd Congressional District, New York.

I have been informed that Mr. Arena did not

‘file the necessary notification statenments which the

Federal Election law requires. Mr. Arena ran this
advertisement allegedly on his own authority.

Any consideration you can give mé in pursuing
this matter to the fullest extent, would he greatly
apprecciated.

Slnccrcl\

%//77

THOMAS R. DeYULIA
- 321 Wynthrop Road
- Syracusc, New York 13209

State Of New York )
| . ) ss.:

County of Onondaga )

- duorn to before me on this 22th day of Octoher, 137s.
PO .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

NOTICE OF INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES REPORTING

As you may know Federal law no longer limits the amount of money
which persons may spend "independently" to advocate the election or
defeat of candidates for Federal offices. In order to qualify for
nonlimitation, however, such independent expenditures must be made
without any cooperation, consultation, or coordination with a candidate
for Federal office or his or her agents. (Expenditures which are made
in cooperation, consultation, or. coordination, with a candidate.or the
candidate's agents are considz2red to be contr1but1ons under the law and

_ §2$re§ore limited by the cortr1but1on limitations of 2 U.S.C. Section
- a. .
The Federal Election Campaign Act requires that any persons who
-~ make qualified "independent expenditures" aggregating in excess of $100
during a calendar year must file with the Commission a proper report
disclosing all expenditures and itemizing each expenditure in excess of
~ $100. This itemization must include the identification of each person
on behalf of whom the expenditure was made, the purpose of the expendi-
ture, the date, and amount, the identity of the candidate, and the
- office sought, and whether the expenditure was in support of or in 0
A oppos1t1on to the candidate. 1In addition, every person who makes an
— "independent expenditure" must certify, under penalty of perjury, that
: such expenditure was not made with the cooperation, consultation, or
P coordination with the candidate or his or her agent. The Commission
ri has prepared two methods by which persons or political committees must
' ’ report their independent expenditures.

b///) Any person, other than a political committee must report
on FEC Form 5 accompanied by a separate statement signed
by the person making the expenditure so stating that it
‘was not made in cooperation, consultation, or coordination
with the candidate or his or her agent. This separate
statement must be notarized. Persons must file only for
reporting periods during which expenditures are made.

~ The reports are not cumulative.

0 r e b o A ot ¢ e et e e o

(Continued on Back)
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2) A political committee must report "independent expen-
ditures" on FEC Schedule E which must be signed by
the committee's treasurer and must be notarized. All
"independent expenditures" must be reported quarterly,
and during the pre- or post-election period for which
the expenditure was made.

The Commission wishes to advise all persons of their right to file

a complaint against individuals who have failed to report their indepen-

dent expenditures. Under the provisions of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, these complaints are to be signed, sworn to,

and notar1zed and should describe the allegedly unreported independent

expenditure in as much detail as possible. E. G. "Mr. Jones failed to

report his independent expenditure for purchase of an advertisement

which appeared on page 7 of the'July 10, 1976 edition of the Centerville
- Daily News, which expressly advocated the election of Henry Smith to the

United States Senate."”

- ‘ If you have any additional 1nqu1r1es on th1s subject, please do not
: " hesitate to contact our Office of General Counsel (202-382-5657). Complaints
'*? . should be addressed to the Federal Election Comm1ss1on 1325 K Street, N.W.,
- Washington, D.C. 20463.
_ Y
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1976 - .
Election Cowmission
328 K Street, N.W.
Cﬂ. D-Ca 20463

Instructions on reverse sids) By PERrsoNs

EXPEND‘URES- oR CONTRIBUTIONS ®

calendar year must file this Report.
tures on FEC Form S.

Note: Every person (other than a political committee or candidate) who makes contributions or expenditures for
commmications which expressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate for federal office,
other than by contribution to a political committee or candidate, in an aggregate amount in excess of $100 within a

(See reverse side). POLITICAL COMMITTEES do NOT file Reports of Receipts and
Political committees file Reports on FEC Form 3.

1(a) Name of Person (in Full)

2 This is a Report of
O Independent Expenditures -

) Address (\amber a Street) O Independent Contributions
QBoth
(c) City, State § zip Coce -
kY of Report (check appropriate box)
ML'?April 10 O0ctober 10 {JAmendment to Report
OJuly 10 OJamuary 31
(QTenth day report preceding election an in the state of
(primary, general or coavention) “(date)
OThirtieth day report following election on in the state of
(primary, general or.convention) ~(daze)

-3 [temize exvenditires and ccnt‘ributicnS which exceed, in the aggregate, $1C0 within a calendar vear.

Name of Eederal

___ Full Nane, Mailing Addvess § Zip Code Purpose of Expenditure/ Date Amount Candidate advocated
of Each Payee Contribution (month, day, by the ture/
—_ year) Con' an
Qexpenditure to Qcontribution to
—
~ftlegendituxe to Ocontribution to
K]
—— .' -

Qcentributicn to

(expenditure to

- geentributican to

(b) Subtotal of Itemized Expenditures and/or ContributionS......ceccecececescascccsed
(¢) Subtotal of Unitemized Expenditures and/or CONTTIBULIONS.....eeeneesnnenenseeessd
(d) Total Expenditures and/or Centributions........... Gecssccsceccesnsenns

..... PP K |

I ce;tft.fy that [ have examined this Statecent and to the best of my knowledge and belie
camlete.
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A
b
i
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1

(Signanure)
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on, D.C. 20463 »
structions an reverse side) By PersoNs
Note: Eve rson (other than a political comnittee or candidate) who makes contributions or expenditures for
:g::u.mcagog wh:.dg expressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate for federal office,
other than by contribution to a political committee or candidate, in an aggregate amount in excess of $100 within a
calendar year must file this Report. (See reverse side). POLITICAL COMMITTEES do NOT file Reports of Receipts and
jtures on FEC Form S. Political committees file rts on FEC Form 3.
1(a) Name of Persom (in Full) N 2 This is a Report of
' O Independent Expenditures ,
—B) Address (Vuncer § otreet) 0 Independent Contributions
: OBoth
c) City, state § cip Code -
31 ot Report (check apprupriate boX)
yp&w 10  OOctober 10 Ol Amendment to Report
QOJduly 10 OJanuary 31
CTenth day report preceding election in the state of
{primary, general or conventian) (date)
OThirtieth day report following election an in the state of
(primary, general or convention) caate
Y ltemize excenditures and ccneributicns which exceed, in the aggregate, $100 within a calendar vear. _
o . "~ Name of Eederal
~- Full Name, Mailing Address § Zip Code Purpose of Expendituxe/ Date Amount c;nd.idage advocated
of Each Payee Cantribution (month, day, by the iture/
~ year) Centribution
Jexpendituxe to Qcontribution to
e
“Bexpenditure to Ocontribution to
— ’
~ .
Oexgenditure to Qcontributioa to
Qexpenditure to - [jcontribution to
Rl R H ik
PEL .
| . B : U e Ll
{b) Subtotal of Itemized Expenditures and./c".ar Contributiens..... . |
(c) Subtotal of Unitemized Exi:endituz'es and/or ContTibutions..ccccerecccccccncceces .$
(d) Total Expenditures and/or Contributioms........ cesesee .... ...... cecccscccsesd $
éa:;;'ti.fy that I have examined this Statement and to the best of my-kncwledge and belief it is true, correct and
ete.
(Signature) (Cate)
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: than a political committee or candidate) who makes contributions or expenditures for
mggmpx;nwg}cﬁogzessly adggcate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate for fedsral office,
other than by contribution to a political comittee or candidate, in an aggregate amount in excess of $100 within a
calendar year must file this Report. (See reverse side). POLITICAL COMMITTEES do NOT file Reports of Receipts and

tures on FEC Form S. Political committees file Reports on FEC Form 3.

1(a) Name of Person (in Full) B 2 This is a Report of
| 0 Independent Expenditures
(6] Address (Nurber § Street) () Independent Contributions
: OBoth
S) City, state § 2ip Code .

3 Type ot Report (check appropriate box)

10 Eoctgber ]:;2 S Amendment to Report
July 10 January
g‘l‘en:h day report preceding election an in the state of
(prizary, general or comvention) te
Thirtieth report following election on in the state of
o sy (primary, general or:canvention) ~(date)
4 Iternize expenditures and contributicns which exceed, in the a ate, $100 within a calendar vear.
. " Name of Eederal
. Full Name, Mailing Address § Zip Code Purpose of Expenditure/ Date Amount Candidate advocated
of Each Payee Contribution (month, day, by thetminm/
~— year) Contri @

Oexpenditure to Qcontribution to

expenditize to Ocontribution to

#l'.]expmdim to gcentribution to

Qependiture to - ggeontribution to

(b) Subtotal of Itemized Expenditures and/or Contributions............ ........:..;...S_ o

(c) Subtotal of Unitemized Exi:enditxzes and/or ContributionS..ceecceciecccccceacceneed

(d) Total Expenditures and/or CONtTibULIONS . cocecceecssccaasceracsosccsscocscosccsncscescoscascocsne $

I ce'{ufy that [ have examined this Staterent and to the best of my incwledge and belief it is true, correct and
camplete. '

(Signance) (Cate)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Thomas R. DeYulia
321 Wynthrop Road
Syracuse, New York 13209

Re MUR 326 (76)

Dear Mr. DeYulia:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your complaint
dated October 29, 1976, alleging a violation of 2 U.S.cC.
§434 (e) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act") by Mr. John Arena. We have
numbered your complaint as MUR 326 (76). Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

A copy of your complaint has been forwarded to
the respondent. If you have any further evidence you
wish to make available to the Commission, please submit
it within five days of the receipt of this letter. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description
of the Commission's preliminary procedures for the
handling of complaints. ‘

Please note that 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3) enjoins any
person from making public the fact of "any notification
or investigation" by the Commission unless the respondent
agrees in writing to make the investigation public.

The unauthorized disclosure of this matter is subject
to the fine provided in .2 U.S.C. §437g(c).

The attorney assigned to this case is David L.
Anderson (telephone No. 202-382-3153). Please contact
him if you have any questions.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
Enclosures
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‘it may recommend closing the file because there is no

* ‘ ..
i .

: bescription of Preliminary Procedures
. for Handling of Verified Complaints Received
- by the Federal Election Commission

All mailAis received by the Federal Election Com- -
mission maiiroom |[where it is logged in and a control slip
is filled out.\The mailroom /refers all complaints to the
Compliance Division of the Office of General Counsel, where
they are assigned a MUR numbef and referred to a staff
rnember.

As soon as feasible -- where possible within 48 Hours
—- the Office of General Counsel <eva2lozs a preliminary
report on the complaint. This report includes a summary
of the complaint, a preliminary legal and aralysis and a
recommendation for Commission action, including appropriate
letters of notification to yod ané the parties named in
your complaint. For example, the report may recommend a

preliminary inquiry or an investigation or alternatively, - ~

Ly

jurisdiction or no reason to believe a violation of the

Act has occurred. The recommendation in the report must

be approved by a majority of all Commissioners in order for'.
it to become effective. Following Commission action,

all correspondence is mailed. If the file is to remain open,




.you will be given five days to submit any further information
vou deem relevant. Thereafter, unless we require further

information, we will not contact you until the matter is

resolved.

The procedures governing subsequent actions are set

forth in 2 U.S.C. §437g and §111 of the Commission's pro-

posed regulations.
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FEX% Nk
Octaperl®9, 1976
() I\

Mr. Vernon W. Thomson

Chairman, Federal Election Committee
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, NW

Washington, D.C. 20463

A I
Dear Mr. Thomson: r“«.‘,ix’:la

I would like to file a formal complaint
against Mr. John Arena, 798 Lee Street, Rome, New York,
13440, for his failure to file the necessary report
showing expenditures for the purchase of an advertisement
which appeared on Page ¢ of the October 13, 1976, edition
of the Syracuse Catholic¢ Sun, 204 East Jefferson Street,
Syracuse, New York 1320.2. This advertisement expressly
advocates the election of George C. Wortley, III, to the
United States House of Represcentatives from the 32nd
Congressional District, New York.

Additionally, this advertisement was misleading
and absolutely derogatory to the character, voting record
and public¢ positions taken by Congressman James M. Hanley,
32nd Congressional District, New York.

I have been informed that Mr. Arena did not
file the necessary notification statements which the
Federal Election law requires. Mr. Arena ran this
advertisement allegedly on his own authority.

Any consideration you can give me in pursuing
this matter to the fullest extent, would be greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely,

T 77 AZM

THOMAS R. DeYULIA
321 Wynthrop Road
Syracuse, New York 13209

State Of New York Fﬁkﬁggi{r‘;mipqﬁﬂ“SMUN

) . "5
) ss.: f, s
County of Onondaga ) hr )

sworn to before me on this 29th day of October, 1976.

Yoy IEAN MUNCY
el e s s of Nea Yot / — .- /o

Queciva o urn fgen oot 347702 = e
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Thomas R. DeYulia .
321 Wynthrop Road - '

Syracuse, New York 13209 %
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<2 Mr. Vernon W. Thomson =
< Chairman, Federal Election Committee “é‘
) Federal Election Commission -
- 1325 K Street, \W
T Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

\ “wu: o DQ&U}OA)QWM“ \L, 4 '%

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552 (b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy

(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigatory
practices files :

(3) Exempted by other (8) Banking
statute Information

(4) Trade secrets and (9) Well Information
commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

¢

'-.v y » - R ¥ \
. | O 8 {C[
signed ALy Tauliduad
! /

date O 1333

FEC 9-21-77




